Environmental

Alternatives,

November 29, 2022

Tim Cazier

CO DRMS, Room 215
1001 E. 62" Ave.,
Denver CO 80216

RE: P-2013-002 Zephyr Gold USA Ltd
Dawson Gold Project Response to September 21, 2022 Inspection Report

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Please find the enclosed photo documentation of the repaired water bars on the road to Windy Point.
Maintenance was performed on November 26, 2022.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Respectfully submitted,
XVW M. Belontone
Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Loren Komperdo, Will Felderhof, Dave Felderhof



